PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT CURRICULUM COMMITTEE

MINUTES

Thursday – December 11, 2014 3:00 PM CL 130

I. Opening of Meeting

Meeting is called to order by Hortensia Rivera at 3:08 PM

1. Roll Call

ASG Representative	
Hortensia Rivera, Co-Chair	X
Sean Hancock, Co-Chair	X
Derek Copple, Division of Allied Health Chair	A
Kevin Eoff & Karen Redwine, Division of Hist., Soc. & Beh. Sci. Chair	X
Richard Castillo, Division of Lang. Arts & Comm. Studies Chair	X
Peter Martinez, Division of Business Chair	X
Mike Rhoades, Division of Vocational Education Chair	X
Sandra Sher, Division of Math & Science Chair	X
Lorenzo Lujano, Division of Student Academic Support Services Chair	
Ex-Officio Members	
	37

X
X

Guest(s): Sharron Burgeson (for Derek Copple), Brian Thiebaux, Greg Snider

Recorder: _Denise Taylor, Interim Instructional Services Manager,_

II. Approval of Agenda and Minutes

1. Approval of Agenda

It was moved by Kevin Eoff and seconded by Mike Rhoades to approve this agenda with an amendment to add HIS 125.

2. Approval of Minutes

It was moved by Kevin Eoff and seconded by Peter Martinez to approve the minutes from the November 13, 2014 meeting.

III. Articulation Report

Irma Dagnino reported Saturday, December 13th is the deadline to submit CSUG & IGETC changes or requests.

IV. Discussion and Information Items

Mike Rhoades reported Henry Rinaldi will be the Division Chair, Vocational Education for the spring semester as he will not be on campus.

V. Action Items – COURSES REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY TECHNICAL REVIEW (11/20/14 & 12/04/14). ITEMS LISTED BELOW WILL BE ADDED TO 2015/2016 CATALOG.

1. New and Revised Courses and Programs.

1. ACC 100: F2F, CE, DE – Substantial – CB 05 CSU, CB24 1 to 2, SLO	M. Gaubeca
2. ADS 101: F2F, CE – Substantial – CB05 "CSU", CB09 E to D, Delete DE	S. Jones
3. ADS 102: F2F, CE, DE – Substantial – CB09 B to C, SLO	Dr. Redwine
4. ADS 103: F2F, CE, DE – Substantial – CB09 B to C, SLO	Dr. Redwine
5. ADS 104: F2F, CE, DE – Substantial – CB09 B to C, SLO	Dr. Redwine
6. ADS 105: F2F, CE, DE – Substantial – CB09 B to C, SLO	Dr. Redwine
7. ASL 131: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – Prefix & Title change from EDU131	R. Roedel
8. ASL 132: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial - Prefix & Title change from EDU132	2 R. Roedel
9. ASL 134: F2F – Non Substantial – Remove CE modality	R. Roedel
10. BCT 101: F2F – Substantial – variable units to 3 only & SLO	M. Rhoades
11. BCT 102: F2F - Substantial – variable units to 3 only & SLO	M. Rhoades
12. BCT 203: CE – NEW, Stand Alone	M. Rhoades
13. CIS 102: F2F, CE, DE – Substantial – variable units to 3 only & SLO	S. Peterson
14. CRJ 125: F2F, CE, DE –Substantial – CB05 CSU only, CB09 B to C, SLO	W. Smith
15. CRJ 135: F2F – Substantial – CB09 B to C, SLO	W. Smith
16. CRJ 220: F2F, CE, DE – Substantial – CB05 A to B, CB09 B to C, SLO	W. Smith
17. ENG 080: F2F – Substantial – variable units to 3 only & SLO	R. Castillo
18. ENG 089: F2F – Substantial – Top Code change	R. Castillo
19. HEA 140: F2F, CE, DE – Substantial – CB09 D to E, SLO	G. Snider
20. MAT106: F2F – Substantial – Remove lab hours & SLO	Dr. Garcia
21. PSY 215: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – DE modality added & SLO	Dr. Redwine
22. Traditional LVN Certificate – (COR prefix change, GPA 2.5)	D. Copple
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · ·

2. Informational items: SLO's &/or Textbook changes.

1. ANT 101: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	K. Eoff
2. BCT 100: F2F – Non Substantial – SLO	M. Rhoades
3. BCT 110: F2F – Non Substantial – SLO	M. Rhoades
4. BCT 112: F2F – Non Substantial – SLO	M. Rhoades
5. BCT 113: F2F – Non Substantial – SLO	M. Rhoades
6. BCT 200: F2F – Non Substantial – SLO	M. Rhoades
7. BCT 201: F2F – Non Substantial – SLO	M. Rhoades
8. BCT 202: F2F – Non Substantial – SLO	M. Rhoades
9. BCT 210: F2F – Non Substantial – SLO	M. Rhoades
10. BCT 212: F2F – Non Substantial – SLO	M. Rhoades
11. BCT 220: F2F – Non Substantial – SLO	M. Rhoades
12. BUS 101: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	P. Martinez
13. BUS 105: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	B. Thiebaux
14. BUS 115: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	B. Thiebaux
15. BUS 201: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	P. Martinez

16. BUS 206: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	S. Frid
17. BUS 221: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	S. Frid
18. CHD 120: F2F – Non Substantial – SLO	Dr. Wallace
19. CHD 216: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	Dr. Wallace
20. CHD 227: F2F – Non Substantial – SLO	Dr. Wallace
21. CHE 101: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	B. Raman
22. CIS 101: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	S. Peterson
23. CIS 150: F2F – Non Substantial – SLO	S. Peterson
24. ENG 096: CE – Non Substantial – SLO	R. Castillo
25. ENG 099: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	R. Castillo
26. ENG 101: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	B. Thiebaux
27. ENG 103: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	B. Thiebaux
28. ENG 102: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	R. Robertson
29. ENG 122: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	R. Robertson
30. ENG 125: F2F – Non Substantial – SLO	R. Castillo
31. ENG 140: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	B. Thiebaux
32. FRE 101: F2F, CE – Non Substantial – SLO	Dr. Garcia
33. GEL 101: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	P. Clinton
34. GEL 103: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	P. Clinton
35. GEL 105: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	P. Clinton
36. GEL 110: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	P. Clinton
37. GEO 101: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	P. Clinton
38. GEO 103: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	P. Clinton
39. GEO 104: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	P. Clinton
40. GES 101: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	K. Eoff
41. GES 115: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	K. Eoff
42. HIS 110: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	K. Eoff
43. HIS 120: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	K. Eoff
44. HIS 125: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	K. Eoff
45. HIS 130: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	K. Eoff
46. HIS 140: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	K. Eoff
47. MAN 105: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	S. Frid
48. MAN 107: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	P. Martinez
49. MAN 145: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	P. Martinez
50. MAT 083: CE – Non Substantial – SLO	P. Shibalovich
51. MAT 084: F2F, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	P. Shibalovich
52. MAT 086: CE – Non Substantial – SLO	P. Shibalovich
53. MAT 088: F2F, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	P. Shibalovich
54. MAT 110: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	S. Sher
55. MAT 220: CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	P. Shibalovich
56. NUR 100: F2F – Non Substantial – SLO – (Not for CurricuNet)	D. Copple
57. NUR 106: F2F – Non Substantial – SLO – (Not for CurricuNet)	C. Bruno
58. NUR 109: F2F – Non Substantial – SLO - (Not for CurricuNet)	C. Bruno
59. NUR 112: F2F – Non Substantial – SLO – (Not for CurricuNet)	C. Bruno
60. NUR 120: F2F – Non Substantial – SLO - (Not for CurricuNet)	D. Copple
61. PHE 184: F2F- Non Substantial – SLO	G. Snider
62. POS 145: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	K. Eoff
63. SOC 101: F2F, CE, DE – Non Substantial – SLO	C. Medina
64. SPA 102: F2F, CE – Non Substantial – SLO	C. Medina

(The approvals for Section V – items #1 & #2 are on pages 5 & 6)

3. Courses and Programs to be Placed on Inactive Status

HEA 160	NUR 115	
HEA 161	NUR 116	
HEA 162	NUR 141	
HEA 128	NUR 143	
CRJ 290	NUR 144	
CHD 110	NUR 145	

A motion to approve these courses be placed on Inactive Status was made by Peter Martinez, seconded by Mike Rhoades.

4. Courses and Programs to be Deleted

None

5. Upcoming Meetings

The next meeting will be in February 2015

6. Adjournment of Meeting

This meeting was adjourned at 4:52 PM with a motion by Peter Martinez, seconded by Sean Hancock

Section V, Item #1 Actions Taken:

- ACC 100 Substantial Change CB05 to CSU, CB24 1 to 2, SLO's added/updated. Motion to approve F2F modality by Peter Martinez, seconded by Kevin Eoff Motion to approve CE modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Peter Martinez Motion to approve DE modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Peter Martinez
- ADS 101 Substantial Change CB05 to CSU, CB09 E to D, Delete DE modality. Motion to approve F2F modality by Peter Martinez, seconded by Mike Rhoades Motion to approve CE modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Peter Martinez
- ADS 102 Substantial Change CB09 B to C, SLO's added/updated. Motion to approve F2F modality by Peter Martinez, seconded by Kevin Eoff Motion to approve CE modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Peter Martinez Motion to approve DE modality by Peter Martinez, seconded by Kevin Eoff
- 4-6 ADS 103/ADS 104/ADS 105 Substantial Change CB09 B to C, SLO's added/updated. Motion to approve F2F modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Peter Martinez Motion to approve CE modality by Mike Rhoades, seconded by Kevin Eoff Motion to approve DE modality by Mike Rhoades, seconded by Peter Martinez
- 7-8 ASL 131/ASL 132 Non Substantial Change Prefix & title change from EDU to ASL Motion to approve F2F modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Mike Rhoades Motion to approve CE modality by Mike Rhoades, seconded by Kevin Eoff Motion to approve DE modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Mike Rhoades
- 9. ASL 134 Non Substantial Prefix & title change from EDU to ASL, Remove CE modality. Motion to approve F2F modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Peter Martinez
- 10-11. BCT 101/BCT 102 Substantial Change variable units to 3 only, SLO's added/updated. Motion to approve F2F modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Mike Rhoades
 - 12. BCT 203 New, Stand Alone Motion to approve CE modality by Peter Martinez, seconded by Kevin Eoff
 - 13. CIS 102 Substantial Change variable units to 3 only, SLO's added/updated. Motion to approve F2F modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Mike Rhoades
 - 14. CRJ 125 Substantial Change CB05 to CSU only, CB09 B to C, SLO's added/updated. Motion to approve F2F modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Peter Martinez Motion to approve CE modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Peter Martinez Motion to approve DE modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Peter Martinez
 - 15. CRJ 135 Substantial Change CB09 B to C, SLO's added/updated. Motion to approve F2F modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Peter Martinez
 - 16. CRJ 220 Substantial Change CB05 A to B, CB09 B to C, SLO's added/updated. Motion to approve F2F modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Peter Martinez Motion to approve CE modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Peter Martinez Motion to approve DE modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Peter Martinez
 - 17. ENG 080 Substantial Change variable units to 3 only, SLO's added/updated. Motion to approve F2F modality by Richard Castillo, seconded by Peter Martinez
 - ENG 089 Substantial Change Top Code Change Motion to approve F2F modality by Richard Castillo, seconded by Peter Martinez
 - HEA 140 Substantial Change CB09 D to E, SLO's added/updated.
 Motion to approve F2F modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Peter Martinez Motion to approve CE modality by Mike Rhoades, seconded by Kevin Eoff Motion to approve DE modality by Peter Martinez, seconded by Mike Rhoades
 - 20. MAT 106 Substantial Change Remove lab hours, SLO's added/updated. Motion to approve F2F modality by Peter Martinez, seconded by Sandra Sher

Motion to approve CE modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Sandra Sher

- 21. PSY 215 Non Substantial Change DE modality added, SLO's added/updated. Motion to approve F2F modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Peter Martinez Motion to approve CE modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Peter Martinez Motion to approve DE modality by Kevin Eoff, seconded by Sandra Sher
- 22. Traditional LVN Certificate COR prefix change, GPA 2.50 Motion to approve by Sandra Sher, seconded by Kevin Eoff

Section V, Item #2 Actions Taken: All Non Substantial Changes-SLO's

The following were approved with no further review of the SLO's with a motion made by Peter Martinez, seconded by Mike Rhoades:

ANT 100	BCT 210	CHE 101	ENG 096	ENG 099
ENG 101	ENG 103	ENG 122	ENG 125	FRE 101
GEL 101	GEL 105	GEL 110	GEO 103	GEO 104
HIS 110	HIS 125	HIS 130	MAT 220	NUR 106
NUR 120	SOC 101			

The following were approved with further review of SLO's first by Mike Rhoades, seconded by Kevin Eoff:

BCT 100	BCT 110	BCT 112	BCT 113	BCT 200
BCT 201	BCT 202	BCT 212	BCT 220	BUS 101
BUS 105	BUS 115	BUS 201	BUS 206	BUS 221
CHD 120	CHD 216	CHD 227	CIS 101	CIS 150
ENG 102	ENG 140	GEL 103	GEO 101	GES 101
GES 115	HIS 120	HIS 140	MAN 105	MAN 107
MAN 145	MAT 083	MAT 084	MAT 086	MAT 088
MAT 110	NUR 100	NUR 109	NUR 112	PHE 184
POS 145	SPA 102			